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Autumn Luna
m

From: Autumn Luna

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 11:03 AM
To: e S

Cc: Pam Powell

Subject: RE: Appeal of Revocation of Permit

Hello Ronggiu Li,
The City has received your request for an appeal of the revocation of your massage permit.

Typically, the appeal would occur at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Council, on June 20, 2023. However,
per your request, the City can hold your appeal at the following regularly scheduled meeting on July 18, 2023.

Please note that, pursuant to Eureka Municipal Code section 117.20(B)(1), you must also file with the City Clerk a
statement, addressed to the City Council, of “written exceptions to the findings of fact upon which the Chief of Palice
based his revocation.”

Finally, per the Chief of Police’s letter after hearing, be advised that your permit to operate has been revoked pending
your appeal.

Thank you,

Autumn E. Luna

FURIERA  Gysimaris

531 K Street, Eureka CA 95501

From: rong qiu |i I
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Pam Powell <ppowell@ci.eureka.ca.gov>
Subject: appeal massage permit

| /\ NOTICE: This came from outside of the City's email
L system! /\

| Please exercise caution. Do not click links or open attachments unless you have verbally confirmed
" with the sender that the message actually came from them and that the content is safe. Contact the

Helpdesk if you are unsure!

hello, pam powell. My name is ronggiu li.| have a massage permit on location 3220 broadway st eureka CA 95501. |
missed the hearing on may 26th.police station revocation my permit. Would you please give me a chance to appeal the
revocation.

Thank you.Ronggiu li



